BEFORE THE BOARD OF HEALING ARTS

OF THE STATE OF KANSAS
in the Matter of )
)
Ronald Zoeller, D.C. ) Docket No. 04-HA-66 DEC 1 4 200
Kansas License No. 01-03285 )
)
ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes on for decision by Vinton K. Amett, D.C., member of
the Board of Healing Arts (Board), and designated by the Board as the Presiding Officer in the

above-captioned case.

After reviewing the documents submitted by the parties, including licensee’s response to

the Proposed Default Order Suspending License, the Presiding Officer finds the Proposed
Default Order Suspending License should not be vacated and should take effect.

The Presiding Officer finds, concludes, and orders the following:

Findings of Fact

1. The February 2006 Final Order of the Board in Docket Number 04-HA-66 required
Licensee Confidential Specifically, the February 2006 Final Order of the
Board state that, “due to the seriousness with which the Board considers the two DUI

convictions, the Board remains concemed Confidential
Confidential

2. The February 2006 Final Order of the Board in Docket Number 04-HA-66 demonstrates
the Board had reasonable suspicion of the inability to practice the healing arts with

reasonable skill and safety and a concern for patient safety Confidential
Confidential

3. The evidence presented at the July 18, 2006 hearing on the Emergency Suspension of
Licensee’s license also demonstrates cause for reasonable suspicion about

Respondent’s Confidential and whether it creates an inability to practice with
reasonably skill and safety.

4. Additional investigative information proffered Confidcegrt]if%emial
presents reasonable suspicion about Respondent’s up to the date of that

hearing.
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Based on all the information presented in the case that is part of the agency record,
there js Confidential Licensee has an inability to practice the healing arts with
reasonable skill and safety.

Confidential

Confidential Fhe Order required in part:

a. Licensee to immediately and fully comply, at his own expense, with the
February 2006 Final Order;

b. Confidential

The Presiding Officer has reviewed evidence that Licensee has failed to sign a release

ggnifrigce)rwaﬁtion authorizina the Kansas Board of Healing Arts to obtain information from

Conclusions of Law

Confidential

The Healing Arts Act provides that investiaative information can be presented to the
Presiding Officer and used Confidential K.S.A.
65-2836(i).



10.

Confidential

The Presiding Officer concludes that Licensee has failed to comply with the Order issued
on September 29, 2006, requiring that he sian a release of information authorizing
Kansas Board staff to obtain information C0nfidential

Licensee’s license may be suspended for a violation of a direct Board Order.
Specifically, K.S.A. 65-2836 states, “Upon a find of the existence of any of the following
grounds: ‘The licensee has violated any lawful order or directive of the Board previously
entered by the Board”. K.S.A. 65-2836(k).

The Presiding Officer concludes Licensee has failed to comply with K.S.A. 65-2836(i),
which requires, “The licensee shall submit to the board a release of information
authorizing the board to obtain a report Confidential

Licensee’s license may be suspended for a violation of K.S.A. 65-2836(i).

Licensee was represented by counsel during the hearing on September 28, 2006, on the

Confidential Pursuant to K.S.A. 65-2836(i). The September 28,

2008, hearing resulted in the Order Confidential Pursuant to K.S.A. 65-
2836(1) The Order provided that a default and final order suspending Licensee’s license
may be entered without taking testimony or the presentation of evidence.

The Presiding Officer further concludes that because Licensee has violated K.S.A. 65-
2836, the Board may suspend his license to practice the healing arts.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a protective order is hereby entered to prevent the

disclosure of any information contrary to 42 CFR Part Il and K.S.A. 65-2836(1,) 65-4924, and 65-
2839a(d) and (e).

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that because Licensee has failed to authorize Confidential

to release reports or information to the KBHA, Licensee’s license to practnce the healing arts in
Kansas is suspended.

Please take notice this is an Order issued by the Presiding Officer. A party to an agency

proceeding may seek review of an Order issued by a Presiding Officer by filing a petition for
review within 15 days following the service of the Order. A petition for review must be filed with
Lawrence T. Buening, Jr., Executive Director, Kansas State Board of Healing Arts, 235 S.
Topeka Blvd., Topeka, KS 66603.

Dated this SS day ofkus.m\ «v~_ 2006, before the Kansas Board of

Healing Arts.

Vinton K Arnett, D C
Presiding Officer



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

On W /& 2006, | mailed a copy of this document to:

Ronald Zoeller
Confidential

Topeka, KS 66614

Randall J. Forbes

Attormey at Law

Frieden, Haynes, & Forbes, PA

555 South Kansas Avenue, Ste. 303
PO Box 639

Topeka, KS 66601-0639

(Attorney for Licensee)

Kathleen Selzler Lippert, Staff Attomey
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
235 S. Topeka Blvd.

Topeka, KS 66603-3068

(Attorney for Petitioner)

And the original was delivered for filing to:

Lawrence T. Buening, Jr., Executive Director
Kansas Board of Healing Arts

235 S. Topeka Bivd.

Topeka, KS 66603





